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This clarification is intended to all interested tenderers, consolidating the queries 

Of all bidders for information of all.  

 

We would like to have certain changes / modification some clauses of General Terms & 

Conditions? 

 

 The General Terms & Conditions (GTCC) of the contract is binding documents and are non- 

negotiable, and it will be integral part of Contract. Except modifications in place of jurisdiction, 

no other changes are possible. Participation in tender will construed as the acceptance of our 

GTCC. 

 

What is the expectations in terms of coverage for this service – 24/7 or business hours? 

 

Usually Business Hours. If there is a high risk or major incident, we would expect that the 

company step up the reporting to cover the incident, possibly providing a 24/7 service if the 

situation warrants it. To give an example, if there were another Mumbai style attack, we would 

expect coverage for the duration of the event. 

 

What is the expectation from this deliverable? What details would GIZ like to see in this 

form of assessment? Would GIZ India Country Office like to share with us any location 

of interest for developing the sample report to be shared? 

 

Basic information of specific city/state, Key risk factors (e.g. natural hazards, social/political 

environment, Health Services, infrastructure, crime, women’s safety, terrorism etc.) and some 

recommendations. 

 

You can provide any report, which you have already prepared, or you can provide a report for 

one of our recommended city: Shillong 

 

RFP mentions that retainership charges will be paid on quarterly basis (arrears). 

However, our subscription model charges clients upfront annually. However, 

considering GIZ office RFP requirement we would like to ask for payment terms of 

quarterly payment in advance of quarter with payment being made within 30 days of 

raising correct invoice. 

 

RFP mentions about services charges not retainership charges. Payment terms shall not be 

changed. As per the terms, GIZ will only pay quarterly payment in arrears. No advance under 

any circumstances.. 

 

Does GIZ want costings for in-person trainings or also online trainings? 

You may quote for both online and in-person mode. 
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Will the bid meet minimal requirement if agency has an office in another major city in 

INDIA instead of Delhi/NCR? 

 

Agency must have regional/head office or at least branch office in Delhi/NCR to meet the 

minimal requirement. 

 

 


